Richard Dwyer

From: Stéphane Robert [stephane.robert@agnico-eagle.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 8:18 AM

To: dts@nunavutwaterboard.org; licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org

Cc: Katheryn Mclvor; slines@tlaconsultants.ca; dionne@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: Re: 2AM-MEAO0815 Part E3 Request for Amendment

Hi David

Thanks for the clarification. | think the questions were answer at the workshop. Hope to submit the amendment application
next week.

Stephane

From: David Hohnstein <dts@nunavutwaterboard.org>

To: Stéphane Robert; 'Richard Dwyer' <licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org>

Cc: Katheryn Mclvor; 'Steve Lines' <slines@tlaconsultants.ca>; 'Dionne Filiatrault’ <dionne@nunavutwaterboard.org>
Sent: Thu Jun 24 10:07:30 2010

Subject: RE: 2AM-MEA0815 Part E3 Request for Amendment

Hi Stephane,

| believe Richard’s question below was with respect to the correspondence received from yourself, dated May
25, 2010 (see attached) which was looking for direction on the next steps for the amendment of Part E, Item 3.
I know we discussed the issue during (not part of) the June 1, 2010 meeting in Edmonton, but needed to know
if you were still looking for some direction and whether there were some questions still needing to be answered
by the NWB or others that were cc’d on the letter.

Thanks,

Dave Hohnstein
DTS, Nunavut Water Board

From: Stéphane Robert [mailto:stephane.robert@agnico-eagle.com]
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2010 11:18 AM

To: Richard Dwyer

Cc: NWB Dave Hohnstein ; Katheryn Mclvor; Steve Lines

Subject: RE: 2AM-MEA0815 Part E3 Request for Amendment

Hi Richard

It was decide at this workshop, that AEM will submit a final version early September of the AEMP to the NWB after the
integration of the comments from the regulators.

Thanks

Stéphane Robert
Environment superintendent
N‘” Agnico-Eagle

Meadowbank Division
é% Cel: 819-763-0229

stephane.robert@agnico-eagle.com

EAGLE



From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 10:04 AM

To: Katheryn Mclvor

Cc: Stéphane Robert; 'NWB Dave Hohnstein '

Subject: 2AM-MEA0815 Part E3 Request for Amendment

Good morning Katheryn;

Is there any further follow-up required by the Nunavut Water Board or if the meeting held on June 1, 2010 in
Edmonton had managed to address all issues.

Regards,




